DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
7TH MEDICAL OPERATIONS SQUADRON (ACC)
697 LOUISIANA DRIVE, SUITE 1C3A
DYESS AIR FORCE BASE, TEXAS 79607-1367

MEMORANDUM FOR Capt Kouba, 7 BW/JA

FROM: MDOS/SGOW

SUBJECT: Results of Sanity Board - U.S. v. 1Lt Peter Burke

1. Per your request, the following summary report is submitted to the following questions:

a. At the time of the alleged criminal conduct, did the accused have a severe mental
disease or defect? Yes

b. What is the clinical diagnosis?
DSM-IV: Axis I:  292.81 Other Substance-Induced Intoxication Delerium,
Dexadrine and Alcohol
V69.4 Lack of Adequate Sleep
Axis II: V71.09 No Diagnosis on Axis 1]

c. Was the accused, at the time of the alleged criminal conduct and as a result of such
severe mental disease or defect, unable to appreciate the nature and quality or
wrongfulness of his conduct? Yes, the accused was suffering from such defect. In my
opinion he was not able to appreciate the nature and the consequences of his

conducl.

2. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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Chief, Psychiatry Services (44P3)
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Chief, Medical Staff (44P3)
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